Department of Public Health

www.harnett.org

Harnett County Government Complex

307 W. Cornelius Harnett Boulevard
September 10, 2024 Lillington, NC 27546

h: 910-893-7550
Jose Perez p
fax: 910-893-9429

21 Mosswood Ct.
Clayton, NC 27527

RE: Blue Agave Mexican Grill

Dear Mr. Perez,

A plan review application was received by this office concerning the construction of the above referenced
facility. The application is not approved at this time. Additional information is needed and is detailed below:

-A complete set of equipment specification sheets to correspond to items listed in the equipment schedule on
page F2 of the plans was not submitted.
-A proposed menu was not included.

Please clarify the following:

-Will a prerinse sink/sprayer be provided at the dish machine?

-Will kegs be stored in the walk-in cooler? Where will empty kegs be stored?
-Please describe use of #72, power drive unit.

The can wash is located in close proximity to a clean utensil shelf and three compartment sink. Ideally, the can
wash would be located outside the back door. This would minimize potential cross contamination and open up
area for additional shelving. If this is not feasible, then perhaps it could be moved to the back corner of the
room beside the water heater. Please indicate if you would consider moving the can wash to a more appropriate
location.

Any item not shown on the plans or referenced above will be required to comply with 15A NCAC 18A .2600,
“Rules Governing the Sanitation of Food Service Establishments” and the 2017 NC Food Code. This
review does not cover any other aspects of construction regulated by other jurisdictions.

If you requlre further assistance, please call 910-893-7547.

7 x/ Vi

2ioz
dy Plerce, REHS
Environmental Health Section
Harnett County Health Department

strong roots - new growth



